


» > > From: Pyfer, Christine
> > > Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2005 9:47 AM
> > > To: Terifay, Terrence
> > > Subject: ESP

> > > Terry,

> > > When you get a chance can you please have the vendor send me a few
> > > copies of the ESP toolkit and BRC with minidisk? I did not get one
> > and
> > > I would like a few to show the class.

> > > Thanks,

> > > Christine
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> > > OF THE RECIPIENT(S) NAMED ABOVE. THE INFORMATION IN THIS ELECTRONIC
> > > MESSAGE BELONGS TO CEPHALON, INC.
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> This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential
> and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
> message is not the intended recipient, or an agent responsible for
> delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
> you have received this electronic message in error and that any review,
> dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
> prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error,
> please notify us immediately by telephone in the United States at
> 1-800-283-4396 or 610-344-0200, and delete the original message from
> your system. Thank you.

Confidential TEVA OK 03112543

P-29952 _ 00003




